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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iI known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Spring Hill Church, or St. Paul's Episcopal Church, 
is located on the north side of U.S. 50 at the intersection 
with Md. 347 approximately one mile northeast of Hebron. 
This one-story church strongly resembles Green Hill Church, 
located eight miles south on the Wicomico River. Spring 
Hill is a white frame structure two bays wide and four deep 
and is set on a brick foundation laid in Flemish bond with 
glazed headers.

The west end has two double doors, restored in 1972. 
Each door has four panels and large strap hinges. Above 
the doors in the gable are two, twelve over twelve windows 
with green batten shutters. Between these windows is 
a sign which reads "St. Paul's Episcopal Church 1773."

The east end has one segmental arch window, twenty 
over twenty light with green batten shutters, in each bay. 
Between these two windows is a small projecting pavilion 
with a door in the center and a segmental arch window, 
twelve over twelve sash, on the north and south sides. The 
slope of the gable roof echoes that of the church itself.

Both the north and south sides have four segmental arch 
windows, twenty over twenty sash, with green batten shutters. 
A wood, cove cornice extends along the roof on both sides.

The interior woodwork is unpainted cedar. There is 
a barrel vault ceiling and three large beams, with beaded 
e dge s one - in each gable end. In the center of the north 
and south sides there is evidence that a narrow chimney 
stack has been removed. There are two aisles with pews 
through the center and along both side walls. The closed 
box pews are paneled. The side pews have benches on three 
sides of the boxes while the center pews have benches on 
only one side. There are plain rectangular frames around 
the segmental arch windows. In the southwest corner a 
winding stairway rises to the gallery which extends 
across the west end of the church. The gallery is supported 
in the center by a square, fluted column with a plain pedestal 
and entablature. The pews in the gallery are rather crude 
compared with those on the main floor. They have benches 
along two sides, perpendicular to the gallery rail.

Spring Hill Church is an active parish.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Spring Hill Church (also known as Old Spring Hill 
and St. Paul's Episcopal Church) is an architecturally 
significant building because it exhibits many of the 
structural features which were typical of Maryland's 
eighteenth century country churches and because its 
interior woodwork is original. H. Chandlee Forman, in 
Maryland Architecture,1 states that the walls of the 
early country churches were often timber-framed, with 
an overlay of weatherboarding. Floor plans were usually 
rectangular, and the overall exterior appearance was 
barn-like. The interior space on either side of the 
main aisle (or aisles) was divided into box stalls, with 
a pulpit to one side.^ The barrel vault type of ceiling 
was popular, and interiors were painted white or left 
unpainted, as was done at Spring Hill. "...the Maryland 
church of this era was plain, simple, and barn-like, 
except for rare examples...It was the product more of utility 
and function than of an essay to adorn the Christian 
religion by impressive baroque or baronial monuments 
and decoration." 3

"'-H. Chandlee Forman, Maryland Architecture. (Cambridge: 
Tidewater Publishers, 1968) p. 45.

2"It was not until a new floor was laid in 1956 that 
evidence was uncovered which indicated that a high pulpit 
had originally been in the center of the east side wall." 
From Virginia M. Dick, Old Spring Hill Church. (Salisbury: 
Charlie's Print Shop, 1973) p. 3.

3H. Chandlee Forman, Maryland Architecture. (Cambridge: 
Tidewater Publishers, 1968) p. 46.
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Spring Hill Church

Description continued

Original features remaining in Spring Hill Church are the 
brick foundation; the slave gallery; the box pews on the side; 
the old Holy Table; square wooden offering boxes; and the 
interior woodwork. The framing and walls have undergone 
extensive restoration, including much replacement of materials

GPO 892 455
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continued

The history of the establishment of Spring Hill Church 
illustrates the close church-state relationship which existed 
in the Province of Maryland before the Revolution. In 1692 
the Maryland Assembly issued "An Act of the Service of Almighty 
God and the Establishment of the Protestant Revolution in 
the Province," 4 which made the Church of England the Established 
Church in Maryland, provided for the laying out of parishes 
and the election of vestries in each parish, and set up a 
taxation system to provide financial support for the Church. 
The Act further provided for the erection of parish churches 
and chapels of ease wherever they were needed.

Soon after the passage of the Act of 1692 Justices of 
the Peace and a number of Freeholders from each Hundred met 
in the Somerset County Courthouse and divided the County 
into four parishes: Stepney, Coventry, Somerset, and Snow 
Hill.

Green Hill Church, on the Wicomico River, was erected 
about 1694 and became the parish church of Stepney Parish. 
Three chapels of ease were built soon after, for the convenience 
of settlers who had moved into virgin territory. One of these 
was Spring Hill, situated on Rewastico Creek and erected on 
a tract called Spring Hill, patented by Colonel Francis Jenkins.

The erection date of the original building is uncertain, 
but the Somerset County records for March of 1725 refer to 
the appointment of John Hoffington to be overseer of the road 
above Spring Hill Chapel, and in 1733 Thomas Covington 
was appointed overseer of the roads from Cyprus Bridge to 
the Chapel at Spring Hill. 5

In 1768 the Vestry of Green Hill Church petitioned the 
General Assembly to pass an Act to rebuild the two chapels 
of ease, "... their chapel of ease known by the name of Spring 
Hill Chapel is in a ruinous condition and unfit to be repaired." 6

4 The Protestant Revolution in Maryland was part of the 
movement which brought about the dethronement of the Catholic 
House of Stuart in England, making possible the Protestant 
succession of William and Mary. Lord Baltimore's Catholicism 
was used against him by his enemies and Maryland became a Royal 
Province, under the Crown, instead of a Proprietary Colony under 
Lord Baltimore. Clayton Torrence, Old Somerset on the Eastern 
Shore of Maryland. (Baltimore: Regional Publishing Company 
1966) , p. 150.

^Clayton, Torrence, Old Somerset on the Eastern Shore of 
Maryland. (Baltimore: Regional Publishing Company, 1966)p.l89.

^Virginia M. Dick. Old Spring Hill Church (Salisbury: 
Charlie's Print Shop, 1973) p. 8

(See continuation sheet No. 2)
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Spring Hill Church 

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

The Assembly authorized the vestry to purchase two acres close 
to the existing chapel and to erect a new building. Six 
thousand pounds of tobacco was levied for the rebuilding, and 
the existing structure was completed in 1773.

An entry in the Stepney Parish Vestry ledger for the 
years 1768 to 1775 records that the inhabitants of Stepney 
Parish on January 8, 1771,paid "to John Hobbs for building 
Spring-hill Chappie £509, one half of which to be paid this 
year." 7

In 1780 Stepney Parish became a part of the Diocese of 
Maryland in the newly formed Protestant Church of America, with 
Thomas Clagett appointed the first Bishop of Maryland. In 
1827 the parish was divided, part of it becoming Spring Hill 
Parish, with the Spring Hill Chapel becoming the parish church. 
And in 1867, when Wicomico County was erected from portions of 
Somerset and Worcester counties, Spring Hill Church became part 
of the new county.

A Maryland Historical Society Marker near the Church reads: 
"Old Spring Hill, St. Paul's Church. Established 
here between 1711 and 1725 as a chapel of ease for 
Green Hill Church (1694) located 8 miles south on 
the Wicomico River. The present edifice was com­ 
pleted in 1773 to replace the original structure. 
Some of the original furnishings are still in use."

7Stepney Parish Vestry Ledger, 1768-1775. 
Annapolis, Maryland.
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# 1 CHANGE form to read (historic name):
Spring Hill Church (St. Paul's Episcopal Church.)

# 4 Owner of Property add:
Contact William Wright, Mardela Springs, Maryland 301-749-7692

# 7 Description
The restoration of Spring Hill Church consisted of returning 
the entrance (west elevation) to its original configuration. 
As constructed (1771-1773) the west end had two doors. This 
was altered to one centrally placed door before the recent 
return to the original configuration. An eighteenth century 
(style) door was found in the attic and was duplicated exactly

NAM/June 1976.
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